
From: FunnColeman, Sherette (HHS/OS)
Sent: Friday, April 30, 2004 7:40 AM
To: Johnson, Greta (ACF); Sargis, Robert A (ACF)
Subject: FW: 0970-0139 OMB NOTICE OF ACTION

"We recommend that you check the OMB website approximately three days after this
message to verify that OMB is listing your collection on their website. The OMB 
website is 
http://www.whitehouse.gov/omb/inforeg/infocoll.html#icr 
<http://www.whitehouse.gov/omb/inforeg/infocoll.html#icr>  ."

 

Sherrette Funn-Coleman
Sherette.FunnColeman@HHS.Gov < mailto:Sherette.FunnColeman@HHS.Gov> 

U.S. Department of Health and Human Service 
200 Independence Ave. S.W. Suite 531-H-73
Washington, D.C.  20201
Work (202) 690-5683
Fax   (202) 690-8715 

-----Original Message-----
From: oira_docket@omb.eop.gov [mailto:oira_docket@omb.eop.gov]
Sent: Thursday, April 29, 2004 4:05 PM
To: Polson, Robert (HHS/OS)
Cc: Katherine_T._Astrich@omb.eop.gov; HHSPRA (HHS/OS)
Subject: 0970-0139 OMB NOTICE OF ACTION

           NOTICE OF OFFICE OF MANAGEMENT AND BUDGET ACTION

     Robert Polson                                     04/29/2004
     Department of Health and Human Services
     Room 531-H
     Hubert H. Humphrey Building
     Washington, DC  20201

     In accordance with the Paperwork Reduction Act, OMB has
     taken the following action on your request for the extension
     of approval of an information collection received on 03/26/2004.

     TITLE:   ACF Uniform Project Description (UPD)

     AGENCY FORM NUMBER(S):  None

     ACTION : APPROVED WITHOUT CHANGE
     OMB NO.: 0970-0139
     EXPIRATION DATE:  04/30/2007

     BURDEN:            RESPONSES           HOURS    COSTS($,000)
       Previous             4,838          22,864               0
       New                 11,050         442,000               0
       Difference           6,212         419,136               0
         Program Change                         0               0
         Adjustment                       419,136               0



     TERMS OF CLEARANCE:

        SEE PAGE 2 FOR TERMS OF CLEARANCE

           NOTICE OF OFFICE OF MANAGEMENT AND BUDGET ACTION
                             PAGE 2 OF 2
     OMB NO.: 0970-0139                                04/29/2004

     TERMS OF CLEARANCE:
        Approved with the following terms. ACF will submit annually
        to OMB a list of programs using the generic form and an
        estimate of the burden hours and costs associated with each
        use. In order to add or remove forms or programs to this
        generic clearance, ACF will submit to OMB a copy of the
        form to be added and an estimate of the subsequent change
        in burden hours and/or costs. OMB will respond to such
        requests within 10 days of receipt. ACF will make clear to
        all of its programs that such prior authorization is
        required for use of the generic clearance.

     _____________________________________________________________
     OMB Authorizing Official   Title

     Donald R. Arbuckle         Deputy Administrator, Office of
                                Information and Regulatory Affairs
     _____________________________________________________________


